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Milton Heritage
Inventory Record

* This property was a
Listed heritage resource
since 2006.

MILTOM L. _A.C.A.C. HERITAGE INVENTORY

BUILDING TYPE: Residential
ARDDRESS : 47 Court St. N
BUILDING MAME:

ORIGINAL USE: Houslng
PRESENT USE: Housing

DESIGNATION:

IMVENTORY #:

CONSTRUCTED: 1

DATE:

HISTORY

This house may have been built

by Samuel Henson in 1917.

ARCHITECTURAL COMHMENTS

WALLS: A single one and a halrl
storey brick home with three bays
patterned brick trim at eaves and
a full basement and an extension.
ROOF: A medium gable roof with
projecting., returned metal saves,
verges, plain fascia, soffit and
frieza.

WINDOMS: Typical window is
double-hung, flat with plain trim
and slip sills, others with lug
s5il1ls, two storey front bay windo
DOORWAYS: Doorway is off-centre
with £lat brick vousscir, panels
and glass.

PORCHES: An open one story
verandah of wood and angel stone,
plers, some moulded trim, closed
railing and stralght steps.
OTHERS:
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2006 Pictures




2023 Photos

North West Elevation Front (West) Elevation South West Elevation



Rear Yard Pictures

Accessory Building_ Garage



Non Historical Rear Addition

North Side Elevation



Physical Attributes

A three-bay single, one-and-a-half-storey brick house with red running bond brick on a concrete foundation.
. A medium gable roof with a brick chimney, projecting eaves and plain soffit




Physical Attributes
Single Flue Brick Chimney




Physical Attributes

Chimney Base Details




Physical Attributes

Box bay with six over-one windows and moulded trims that extend from the ground into the second floor as a dormer




Physical Attributes

J Open verandah with decorated wood columns, open railings, and straight steps
* The arches are not original to the historical house and were added in 2009
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Physical Attributes

J Six over one-windows with plain trim and lug sills on North and South elevations

Window details at Front Porch




Physical Attributes

Off center doorway with flat brick voussoirs, moulded trims and straight steps
*Front door and side door are not historical

Front Door is not original Side Door




Construction began on the
Milton Post Office in 1914
and was completed in 1915.
The building contractor was
Sam Henson, who built
many buildings in Milton,
most notably in Court Street
North and in Pine Street.
Henson was paid $21,000 to
build the post office in
Milton. It was designed by
David Eward. Robert Stewart
was the first postmaster. An
addition was added in 1961
but later removed.

The population of Milton at
the time was 2,053. Robert
Stewart was the first
postmaster in the building.
Emile Marchand, local
jeweler, started the post
office clock on August 15,
1915. The post office was an
important gathering point
until letter carrier service
was introduced in 1967. A
new post office was
constructed around 1980

Buildings built by Samuel Henson in Milton

The Old Post Office 243 Main Street East, 1914




Buildings built by Samuel Henson

Milton Street Public
School (1919)

* Inthe early 1900's, it was clear
that a new high school was
necessary for the Town of Milton.
The First World War took the
focus away from the construction
planning for a number of years,
and it was 1919 before
construction began for the school
on Martin Street (now Martin
Street PS). The contractor for the
project was Mr. Sam Henson.

* The building was opened as
Milton's first High School in 1920
with Mr. J.A. Hamilton as Principal.
The first students started class on
January 24, 1921 and the opening
ceremony was held on April 4,
1921 with approximately 90 Grade
9 students, five classrooms, a
small Library, office and an
auditorium.

* For students living in Milton, the
new school meant no more
commuting by train to
Georgetown or Streetsville, or
boarding away from home in
order to earn a high school
diploma. Nassagaweya Township
students attending the new high
school did, however, continue to
board a train each day to travel to
school.




House built by Samuel Henson in the Court street North Neighbourhood
1917
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House built by Samuel Henson in the Court street North Neighbourhood (1923)




House built by Samuel Henson

69 Martin Street
1912

Dr. Anderson hired Samuel
Henson to built this house in
1912. He had been practicing in
Milton from latter part of 19th
Century. By 1920 he was the
federal member of Halton as a
conservative. He retained his
seat until 1935 when he retired,
undefeated.

“In 1910 Sam Henson left the
employment of John Bradley to
set up in business for himself.
One of this first jobs was the
building of the home of Dr.
Anderson at 69 Martin Street.”

Source: Memories of Milton, Page 79, Pre World War I- optimistic years



27 Court Street North

Lot 14 Concession 2 ¢ Trafalgar Township
Built in 1923

Patent for 100 acres in May 1826 and

initially owned this praperty and others

in the arca. Mr Whitheld made his
initial land petition in York (Toronta) in
1E19. John was the brother-in-law of Jasper
Martin, whe had petitioned for land in
April 1819, Jasper ilso received 100 acres of
Crown land in May 1826. Both were on the
north side of Main Strect.

John was & labourer from England and
had come o Canada the previous summer
with his wife and four children. By 1827,
John and his family had rerurned home o
Naorchumberland in England due to family
illmess. Hie brother-in-law, Jasper Martin,
evensally purchased John's tract of land.

In 1916, Samuel Henson (contactor-
builder) had purchased all land on the cast
side of Court Swreet, from the Canadian Pa-
cific Railway south almost to Main Street.
By 1917, he had bricks on the ground for
the building of two houses near the station.

This particular home, along with oth-
ers, were builr abour 1923 by Mr. Henson.
Some of these homes were rental unics and
others were sold.

Twins sisters Margaret C. and Isabella
T. Peddie were born in Mussgaweya Town-
ship, County of Halon, They are listed as
the owners in 1923, Upon Isabellas dearh,
the home passed to Margaret in 1937,

Ja]’ln Whitheld reccived his Crown

10 Historic Homes of Milton * Yolume (1|

“Their names also appear as owning 23
Court Street, along with a brother, The Ped-
die Family were descendants of a pioneer
farm family in the County of Halton and
were tased, along with other siblings, by
their parents Hannah (nee Coulson) and
Peter Peddie. They remained on the fam-
ily farm until their parents died and then
maover] into Milon.

When Margarer died, her estare sold
the property to Wm. George “Geordic®
Hord and Carolyne (nee Coles), who raised
their daughrer Pamela Anne here, Me. Hord
worked for Bell Canada as a Morse code op-
eraror. He may have worked at the rail sta-
tion, which was located beside che wacks ar
the north end of Court Street. He was also
a Milwon councillor in 1947 and 1948, The
famnily were members of the United Church,
Ar one time, Carolyne served on the local
home and school associacion.

In 1948, this home was purchased by
Marion Elizabeth “Becty” (nee Trill) and
Lloyd George Carruthers, They raised their
two children, John and Susan, here. Both
Berry and George worked at the P L. Rob-
ertson plant on Bronee Sueet for number of

:L'lu: home was sold in 2003 o Heather
and Brian J. Hickey. They sold the home w
Irabella B. Stadnik and Peter A. Cieslak in
2017.

About the House

This is one of a number of matching brick houses that were built in Court
Street Morth in the early 1920s by builder Samuel Henson. These houses use
bricks from the local brickworks and have a simple vernacular design that shows
the influence of Craftsman/Arts and Crafts styling in its shape, with the steeply
pitched roof extending over the front porch.

2023 Picture
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This is o post World War I, Eclectic Style, two-stovey brick home with a cross gable plan and a
gable facing the streef. Segmental brick arches and stone sills are features of the construction.

el

Local contractor Samuel Henson built the
Main Steeet post office in 1914 and two years later

purchased two acres on the east side of Court
Street extending from just north of Main Street to
the CPR tracks

This house, one of several Henson-designed
properties on that side of the street, was built for
James, Margaret and Isabella Peddie. They moved
here in January 1918 to spend their retirement
years. James and Margarel were descendants of
pioneer farm families in Nassagaweya and Es-
quesing Townships.

The house remained in the Peddie family until
1942, Since then more than hall a dozen families
have lived here, some owners, others fenants,

I the early 1940z Helen and Ken Foster lived
here with their children Jeanette, Robert and

The sude hall entrance has a pedimenied wrap-around porch,

Ralph. Mrs. Foster was a music teacher and taught
piano. Later families included the Chisholms and
the MceCallums.

In 1971 Allen and Margo Welke bought the
house from Daniel MoCallum. The Welkes raised
four childeen here - Paula, Liza, Sharon and
Philip. Allen was a customs officer and served
many years as a volunteer Milton frefighter.

The Welkes sold the home in 19584 to Emma
“Lou” and John Bradley. A native of 5t Stephen,
Mew Brunswick, Lou was a teacher at 55 No, 7
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and Percy Merry School. John farmed near Treafal-
gar Road and the CPR tracks, a property owned
by the family since 19K); previous owner was
Member of Parliament John White.

The interior was of plaster on wood lath. All
doors and window sash were of pine rimmed by
excellent old country craftsmen. The ceilings are
quite high on both levals.

By the time Lou and John came here their
three daughters, Anne, Karen and Cheryl, had es-
tablished homes of their own.
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